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Malave, Erin

From: Stacy Cummins [SCummins@gurleydramislazo.com)

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 5:20 PM

Te: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000034613 - GURLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.A. - Address Change / FEIN update

Please change the Principal a ailing address for GURLEY & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
(document numbefP 1000003461 3535 South Palm Avenue, Sarasota, FL 34236.
Also, the FEIN for this P.A, is 27-2529344.

Stacy Cummins
Paralegal

(]

601 South Osprey Avenue
Sarasota, FL 34236

Tel. 941.556.1489

Fax. 941.365.2016

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail, along with any attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
privileged, or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any
information contained in or attached to this e-mail is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately respond to this e-mail or notify us by telephone at the number stated above, and delete this e-mail and any
attachments without reading, printing or saving them in any manner. Your cooperation is appreciated. Thank you.




